
TWO HUNDRED 
AND NINETY-FOURTH MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Thursday, I4 July z949, at I0.30 a.m. 

President: Mr. James THORN. 

17. Continuation of the discussion on 
the implementation of recommen- · 
dations on economic and social 
mattet·s (E/1325, E/1382, E/1382/ 
Add.1, E/1393, E/1394 and E/1400) 

The PRESIDENT briefly summarized the position 
reached on the Australian draft resolution (Ejr382). 
The Australian representative had been unable to 
accept the United States amendment to the 
preamble (E/1393) but had supported the United 
Kingdom suggestion that reference to the countries 
which had not replied should be made in the 
Council's report to the General Assembly. It 
might be desirable to adopt the suggestion of the 
Danish representative that the word "decisions" 
be replaced by the word "recommendations", and 

DEUX CENT QUATRE-VINGT
QUATORZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, d Geneve, 
le ieudi I4 iteiUet I949, a IO h. 30 

President: M. James THORN. 

17. Suite de Ia discussion sur Ia mise 
en reuvre des :recommandations au 
sujet de questions economiques et 
sociales (E/1325, E/1382, E/1382/ 
Add.l, E/1393, E/1394 et E/1400) 

Le PRESIDENT resume brievement la situation 
en ce qui concerne le projet de resolution de l'Aus
tralie (E/1382). Le representant de l'Australie n'a 
pas pu accepter l'amendement des Etats-Unis 
d'Amerique au preambule (E{1393), mais il a 
appuye la proposition du Royaume-Uni de men
tionner, dans le rapport du Conseil a l'Assemblee 
generale, les pays qui n'ont pas repondu. II serait 
peut-etre bon d'adopter la suggestion du represen
tant du Danemark et de remplacer le mot << deci
sions )) par le mot << recommandations )) et les mots 

134 



also to substitute the word "committee" for the 
words "working group" throughout the draft 
resolution, in accordance with normal Council 
nomenclature. The Indian and Lebanese repre
sentatives had proposed that the paragraph 
beginning with the words "urges all Governments" 
should be deleted (E/r4oo). The United Kingdom 
representative was in favour of the deletion of 
sub-paragraph (e), since it was already covered by 
sub-paragraph (a). The Danish representative had 
proposed the deletion of the latter part of sub
paragraph (a}, from the words "so far received" 
onwards, and. the retention of sub-paragraph (e). 
The Australian representative considered that 
both sub-paragraph (a) and sub-paragraph (b) 
should be retained, the word "replies" being sub
stituted for the word "results" in second line of 
sub-paragraph (a). The representatives of India 
and Lebanon had submitted a complete new text 
for sub-paragraph (a) (E/I400). The representa
tives of Belgium and France were in favour of the 
deletion of sub-paragraph (c). The Australian 
representative had accepted the Danish amend
ment to sub-paragraphs (d) and (e} namely, the 
substitution of the word "recommendations" for 
the word "decisions". The representatives of 
India and Lebanon had proposed the insertion of the 
words "and the Secretariat" after the words 
"whereby the Council" in sub-paragraph (e). 
The Soviet Union representative was unable to 
accept the Australian proposal as a whole, on the 
grounds that the matter should be dealt with by 
the Secretary-General. 

Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon) stated that he would not 
comment on all the points raised in the debate, 
but considered that any working group which 
might be set up would be well advised to take 
them into account before making its recommen
dations to the Council. He would, however, deal 
briefly with one aspect namely, the fact that 
only twenty-eight countries had replied to 
the communication from the Secretary-General 
(E/1325}. In his opinion, that fact had been given 
undue prominence, notably by the New Zealand 
and the United States representatives. In order to 
view it in its true perspective, the Council should 
consider the nature of the replies received and 
investigate the reasons for the lack of response. 
Before the situation as a whole could be properly 
analysed, it would be necessary to establish whether 
the replies received were in fact both accurate 
and satisfactory, or whether they were in some 
degree evasive. Only two of the countries which 
had replied Czechoslovakia and Norway - · 
had been able to do so within the time limit set 
by the Secretary-General, and he shared the sur
prise expressed by the representative of India at 
the very short time allowed to Governments. 
The Secretary-General's letter (E/1325} had been 
sent on I7 May 1948 asking that replies should 
reach him not later than 30 June 1948. He was 
unable to understand why the Secretary-General 
had waited so long before sending out that letter. 
Many Governments with an admirably organized 
civil service had taken a long time to reply. If 
so advanced a country as New Zealand had taken 
eight months to complete its task, was it surprising 
that one with a less efficient civil service might 
take a great deal longer ? The last paragraph 
of the Secretary-General's communication, which 

<<groupe de travail » par le mot << comite >> dans tout 
le projet de resolution, conformement a la termi
nologie habituelle du Conseil. Les representants de 
l'Inde et du Liban ont propose que le paragraphe 
commen<;:ant par les mots << demande instamment 
aux gouvernements >> soit supprime (Eir4oo). 
Le representant du Royaume-Uni a demande que 
l'on supprime l'alinea e), l'alinea a) contenant des 
dispositions qui le rendent sans objet. Le repre
sentant du Danemark a propose de supprimer la 
derniere partie de l'alinea a), a partir des mots 
<< re<;:ues jusqu'ici >>, et de garder l'alinea e). Le 
representant de l'Australie estime que les alineas 
a) et b) doivent etre tons deux maintenus, le mot 
(( reponses )) rempla<;ant le mot (( resultats », a la 
troisieme ligne de l'alinea a}. Les representants de 
l'Inde et du Liban ont propose, pour l'alinee a), 
un texte entierement nouveau (E/1400). Les repre
sentants de la Belgique et de la France voudraient 
qu'on supprime l'alinea c). Le representant de 
l'Australie a adopte l'amendement apporte par le 
Danemark aux alineas d) et e), a sa voir: substituer 
le mot « recommandations >> au mot (( decisions ». 
Les representants de l'Inde et du Liban ont pro
pose d'inserer les mots (( et le Secretariat>> a pres 
les mots« permettraient au Conseil >>dans l'alinea e). 
Le representant de !'Union sovietique n'est pas en 
mesure d'accepter la proposition de l'Australie 
dans son ensemble, parce qu'il estime que la 
question devrait etre traitee par le Secretaire 
general. 

M. HAKIM (Liban) declare qu'il ne presentera 
pas d'observations sur tons les points souleves au 
cours de ce debat, mais qu'il considere que tout 
groupe de travail qui pourrait etre cree ferait bien 
d'en tenir compte avant de faire ses recomman
dations au Conseil. Toutefois, M. Hakim traitera 
brievement d'un aspect du probleme, a savoir le 
fait que vingt-huit pays seulement ont repondu a 
la communication du Secretaire general (E/1325). 
De !'avis de M. Hakim, certains, et notamment 
les representants de la Nouvelle~Zelande et des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique, ont accorde a ce fait plus 
d'importance qu'il n'en merite. Pour remettre la 
question a sa place, le Conseil devrait se rendre 
compte de la nature des reponses re<;ues et se 
demander les raisons pour lesquelles certains pays 
n'ont pas reagi. Avant qu'il soit possible d'analyser 
la situation dans son ensemble, il faudrait etablir 
si les reponses re<;:ues sont, en fait, ala fois exa.ctes 
et satisfaisantes et si elles ne sont pas, a certains 
egards, evasives. Parmi les pays qui ont repondu, 
il n'y en a que deux, la Tchecoslovaquie et la 
Norvege, qui aient trouve le moyen de le faire 
dans le delai indique par le Secretaire general; et 
M. Hakim s'etonne, comme le representant de 
l'Inde, du tres court delai accorde aux Gouverne
ments. La lettre du Secretaire general (Ejr325) a 
ete envoyee le I7 mai 1948 et la reponse etait 
demandee pour le 30 juin 1948 au plus tard. 
M.Hakim ne peut com prendre pourquoi le Secretaire 
general a attendu si longtemps pour envoyer cette 
lettre. Un grand nombre de Gouvernements dont 
!'administration est admirablement organisee ont 
mis longtemps a repondre. Si un pays aussi voue 
au progres que la Nouvelle-Zelande a mis huit 
mois pour terminer cette tache, est-il surprenant 
qu'un pays dont !'administration fonctionne moins 

135 



read: "He would be grateful if the information 
requested could reach him not later than 30 June 
I948 so as to permit submission of the report to the 
Economic and Social Council at its forthcoming 
session", gave the somewhat misleading impression 
that if the information were not received by the 
date specified it would be too late to reply at all. 
The Secretary-General might consider the advisabi
lity of requesting Governments to acknowledge such 
communications, and to indicate at the same time 
the approximate time required to draft the reply. 
For the foregoing reasons, he was opposed to the 
United States amendment to the preamble of 
the Australian draft resolution, which would under
line the fact that only twenty-eight Members had 
replied to the Secretary-General, since he felt that 
the matter required further investigation. 

Briefly summarizing the purpose of the amend
ments to the Australian draft resolution submitted 
by the Indian delegation and his own, he stated 
that both delegations were in favour of the deletion 
of the first paragraph since they felt it inappro
priate to urge Governments to reply before the 
working group had studied the question and made 
its recommendations to the Council. That group 
might advocate that certain explanations be given 
to Governments, as well as assistance to enable 
them to reply within the prescribed time limits. 
That was a field in which technical assistance 
could be of real value. Since the real object of the 
Australian draft resolution was to make a study 
of the question in order to determine the reasons 
for which countries had been unable to reply, 
paragraph I was out of place. It was only after 
the working group had accomplished its task that 
the Council would be in a position to issue an 
exhortation of that kind. The Indian and Lebanese 
delegations were in favour of convening the work
ing group some time between the present session 
of the Council and the coming session of the 
General Assembly, which would enable it to issue its 
report well before the tenth session of the Council, 
thus permitting Member Governments to give 
the report full consideration. The amendment 
proposed to sub-paragraph (a) was simply designed 
to . secure greater clarity. The amendment to 
sub-paragraph (e) was prompted by the conviction 
that the Secretariat should consider how its 
existing procedures could be improved, so as to 
secure more effective action by Governments. 

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) appreciated the effort 
made by the Australian representative, in submit
ting his draft resolution, to secure concrete action on 
what was an extremely important matter. That 
matter concerned the very purpose of the Council 
itself, since it was essential to ensure that its 
resolutions and recommendations were translated 
into action; otherwise there was a danger of world 
public opinion taking a cynical view when it 
found that the Council's work amounted to what 
he had once de.scribed in the Human Rights Com
mission as "nothing but verbal vanity and docu
mentary deluge". Much energy and money had 
been spent by the United Nations in the last 

bien puisse avoir jbesoin d'un delai beaucoup plus 
long ? Le dernier paragraphe de la communication 
du Secretaire general, dans lequel on lisait qu'il 
« serait heureux de recevoir les renseignements 
demandes pour le 30 juin I948 au plus tard, de 
fa<;on que le rapport puisse etre presente au Conseil 
economique et sociallors de sa prochaine session ,,, 
donnait !'impression quelque peu erronee que si les 
renseignements n' etaient pas envoyes pour la date 
specifiee il serait trop tard pour repondre. Le 
Secretaire general pourrait envisager l'opportunite 
de prier les Gouvernements d'accuser reception de 
ces communications et d'indiquer, en meme temps, 
le delai approximatif qui leur sera necessaire pour 
etaborer la reponse. Pour les raisons precedemment 
indiquees, M. Hakim est oppose a l'amendement 
presente par les Etats-Unis d' Amerique au pream
bule du projet de resolution australien, et qui 
soulignerait le fait que vingt-huit Membres seulement 
ont repondu au Secretaire general. M. Hakim 
estime, en effet, que la question demande a etre 
etudiee plus a fond. 

M. Hakim resume ensuite brievement !'objet des 
amendements proposes par la delegation de l'Inde 
et la sienne au projet de resolution australien. 
Il declare que les deux delegations sont favorables 
a la suppression du premier paragraphe parce 
qu'elles considerent qu'il n'y a pas lieu d'inviter 
les Gouvernements a repondre avant que le groupe 
de travail ait etudie la question et fait ses recom
mandations au Conseil. Ce groupe ·recommandera 
peut-etre de donner aux Gouvernements certaines 
explications et aussi de les aider pour leur per
mettre de repondre dans les delais presents. C'est 
la un domaine dans lequel !'assistance technique 
serait reellement utile. Etant donne que l'objet 
veritable de resolution de l'Australie est d'etudier 
la question de fa<;on a determiner les raisons pour 
lesquelles certains pays ont ete dans l'incapacite de 
repondre, le premier paragraphe est deplace. Ce 
n'est que quand le groupe de travail se sera acquitte 
de cette tache que le Conseil sera en mesure de 
formuler une exhortation de ce genre. Les delega
tions de l'lnde et du Liban souhaiteraient que le 
groupe de travail se reunlt entre la presente 
session du Conseil et la prochaine session de 
l'Assemblee generale, ce qui lui permettrait de 
publier son rapport bien avant la dixieme se~sion 
du Conseil et de donner ainsi aux Gouvernements 
Membres la possibilite de l'etudier a fond. L'amen
dement propose pour l'alinea a) a simplement 
pour objet de rendre le texte plus clair. L'amen
dement a l'alinea e) s'inspire de la conviction que 
le Secretariat devrait songer a la possibilite 
d'ameliorer ses methodes actuelles de fa<;on a 
obtenir desGouvernements une action plus efficace. 

M. P. C. CHANG (Chine) apprecie !'effort qu'a fait 
le delegue de 1' Australie en presentant son projet de 
resolution pour obtenir qu'on prenne des mesures 
concretes pour resoudre un probleme extremement 
important qui interesse le but meme du Conseil, 
puisqu'il est essentiel de veiller ace que ses resolu
tions et recommandations soient mises en ceuvre ; 
autrement, il est a craindre que 1' opinion mondiale ne 
considere ses travaux avec scepticisme si elle decou
vre qu'ils se limitent ace qu'il a lui-meme appeie un 
jour a la Commission des droits de l'homme « une 
vaine phraseologie, un deluge de documents et rien 
d'autre >>. Les Nations Unies ont depense beaucoup 
d'energie et beaucoup d'argent depuis trois ans 

136 



three years, and it was vitally important to ensure 
that the work had not been ·wasted and was 
yielding fruitful results. He himself was hopeful 
that their. efforts had not been in vain, and he 
therefore supported the Australian draft resolution, 
which represented a step forward in securing 
information from Governments on the progress 
of implementation. 

However, he was anxious that the working 
group should not place too much emphasis on 
what might be described as checking.and detecting, 
by which he meant that it should not direct all its 
attention to analysing in great . statistical detail 
the replies of Governments, or to attempting to 
secure a greater and greater number of reports. 
In his opinion that approach would be mistaken. 
Concrete results would be obtained if the em
phasis were placed on encouraging Governments 
to put the Council's resolutions into effect, and 
not on chastising them for failing to render account 
of measures taken. The United Nations was, after 
all, not yet an international legislative body with 
powers to force Governments to implement its 
decisions. Perhaps some would regard him as an 
idealistic dreamer, but he was convinced that, if 
effort was not too much concentrated on blaming, 
shaming or taming Governments, the Council 
would achieve much by promoting concrete action 
and constructive co-operation an educational 
task in the widest sense of the word. 

With regard to the Australian draft resolution, 
he agreed that the working group should sit be
tween the ninth and tenth sessions, but was opposed 
to the provision that it should report before the 
end of I949· He would prefer that point to be 
left open, since if the working group were to be 
obliged to report before the end of the year, it 
would have to meet either two or three weeks 
before or after the General Assembly, a period of 
particularly strenuous activity for most permanent 
delegations, which would not be in a position to 
release high ranking members to serve on the 
working group. A decision as to the date might 
be left to the working group itself, in consultation 
with the Secretariat. 

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil) recalled that his delegation, 
with those of Belgium and the Soviet Union, had 
expressed doubts as to the legal basis of Council 
resolution zro (VIII) of r8 March rg4g.1 He 
would not have raised the issue at all, since his 
comments could only be in the nature of a post
mortem, had it not been for the fact that certain 
Jlrguments had been adduced to show that Articles 

V 56 and 72 of the Charter provided a sound legal 
basis for that resolution. He considered that 
view to be unfounded, and a careful reading of 
Article 64 showed that no mention was made of 
the Council's being empowered to require Members 
to present reports on implementation. It was 
simply stated that the Council might make arrange
ments to· obtain such reports. His delegation had 
therefore been considerably disturbed by the 
Council's action when, without any preliminary 
consultation with Member Governments, it had 

1 See Official Records of tke Council, eighth session, 282nd 
meeting. 

et il est tout a fait essentiel de veiller a ce que ce 
travail ne soit pas perdu et donne d'heureux resul
tats. M. Chang lui-meme espere que ces efforts 
n'auront.pas ete prodigues en vain, et c'est pour
quoi il appuie le projet de resolution de l'Australie 
qui represente un progres et qui aidera le Conseil 
a obtenir des Gouvemements des renseignements 
sur la mise en ceuvre de ses recommandations. 

Toutefois, M. Chang voudrait que le groupe de 
travail n'insistat pas trop sur ce qu'on pourrait 
appeler ((verification et enqui:lte )), c'est-a-dire 
qu'il ne devrait pas consacrer toute son attention 
a analyser en grand detail, pour en faire des 
statistiques, les reponses des Gouvemements, ou a 
essayer d'obtenir un nombre toujours plus grand 
de rapports. M. Chang considere que cette methode 
serait erronee. C'est en s'attachant a encourager 
les Gouvemements a mettre en vigueur les resolu
tions du Conseil qu'on obtiendra des resultats 
concrets et non pas en les n3primandant de n'avoir 
pas rendu compte des mesures prises. Apres tout, 
les Nations Unies ne sont pas encore un organe 
Iegislatif international ayant le pouvoir d'obliger 
les Gouvemements a appliquer ses decisions. 
Certains representants considereront peut-etre 
M. Chang comme un idealiste et un reveur, mais' il 

·est convaincu que, si on s'attachait moins a blamer 
les Gouvernements, a leur faire honte ou a les 
mettre au pas, le Conseil pourrait obtenir d'impor
tants resultats en encourageant !'action concrete 
et une cooperation constructive : c'est la une 
tache d' education dans le sens le plus large du mot. 

En ce qui concerne le projet de resolution de 
l'Australie, M. Chang reconnatt que le groupe de 
travail devrait sieger entre les neuvieme et dixieme 
sessions, mais il est oppose aux dispositions selon 
lesquelles ce groupe devrait faire rapport avant la 
fin de I949· M. Chang prefererait que ce point ne 
soit pas regie maintenant ; en effet, si le groupe de 
travail etait force de faire son rapport avant Ia 
fin de l'annee, il faudrait qu'il se reunisse deux 
ou trois semaines avant ou apres l'Assemblee 
generale, a un moment ou la plupart des delegations 
permanentes sont tres occupees et ne pourraient 
envoyer au groupe de travail des personnalites de 
premier plan. Peut-etre pourrait-on laisser au 
groupe de travaillui-meme le soin de fixer la date, 
en consultation avec le Secretariat. 

M. CAMPOS (Bresil) rappelle que sa delegation, 
de concert avec celles de la Belgique et de !'Union 
sovietique, a exprime des doutes quant au ion
dement juridique de la resolution du Conseil 2!0 

(VIII), en date du r8 mars r949 1 . Ses observations 
venant trop tard en tout etat de ca~se, il n'aurait 
pas .souleve la question du tout si l'on n'avait pas 
pretendu que les Articles 56 et 72 de Ia Charte 
donnent une base juridique solide a cette resolu
tion. II estime que c' est Ia nne opinion qui ne se 
justifie pas; en lisant attentivement !'Article 64, 
on constate qu'il n'y est pas dit que le Conseil est 
autorise a demander aux Membres de presenter 
des rapports sur la mise en vigueur des recomman
dations et resolutions. II y est simplement declare 
que 1e Conseil peut prendre des dispositions 
en vue de recevoir les rapports en question. 
Sa delegation a done eprouve une grande in
quietude lorsque le Conseil, sans avoir consulte 

1 Voir Documents officiels dlt Conseil, buitieme session, 
282e seance. 

137 



adopted a resolution relating to those arrange
ments. It was true that General Assembly reso
lution II9 (II) did recommend the Council to 
report to the Assembly on the steps taken by 
Member Governments to give effect to recom
mendations, but it did not specify the methods 
by which the relevant information was to be 
obtained. The least the Council could have done 
would have been to obtain the views of Govern
ments before establishing formal procedure. 

The Australian proposal to set up a working 
group went even further than the provisions of 
resolution ZIO (VIII) ; in his opinion it was pre
mature. The Secretary-General was to transmit 
to Governments, not later than I October each 
year, a list of General Assembly and Council 
recommendations on the implementation of which 
they were required to report by I March of the 
following year. The Council should wait until 
that time cycle had run its initial course. He 
was therefore in favour of the French amendment, 
which would, in effect, put back the meeting of 
the working group until February 1950. That 
would give Governments more time to fulfil their 
obligations under resolution 210 (VIII) and would 
ensure a greater volume of replies for consideration 
by the working group. Furthermore, since the 
Council's report to the General Assembly could 
not be prepared before September I950, there 
was no valid reason why the working group should 
convene much before the tenth session of the 
Council. 

As to the terms of reference of such a working 
group, if they were to be confined to the evaluation 
and examination of replies received from Govern
ments and to the preparation of a factual report, 
he felt the group might achieve nothing more 
than a report similar to that submitted by the 
Secretary-General (Ej1325), in which case it would 
hardly be worth convening at all, since the Secre
tariat was equally competent to perform that task 
and would carry it out more quickly. If the 
working group were to do really useful work, it 
should also be entrusted with the preparation of 
the Council's draft report to the General Assembly. 
If it were convened during the tenth session it 
could perform both tasks, the second of which, 
in his opinion, was the more important. 

He was anxious, also, that the group give 
attention to the problem referred to by the Leba
nese representative when he had spoken of the 
various difficulties encountered by Governments 
in replying to questionnaires. If the working 
group were to analyse and comment on the quality 
of the replies, the difficulty referred to by the 
United Kingdom representative might arise 
namely, that, in conformity with Article 69, all 
Members of the United Nations would have to 
be invited to the Council table to state their case. 
That was a matter which he felt required further 
detailed consideration. Its implications had not 
been thoroughly appreciated. 

au prealable les Gouvernements des Etats Mem
bres, a adopte une resolution relative aux dis
positions a prendre a ce sujet. II est exact que la 
resolution II9 (II) de l'Assemblee generale re
commande au Conseil de faire rapport a l'Assem
blee sur les mesures prises par les Gouvernements 
des Etats Membres, en execution de ses propres 
recommandations, mais elle ne precise pas les 
methodes selon lesquelles les renseignements per
tinents doivent etre obtenus. Le moins que le 
Conseil aurait pu faire eut ete de consulter les 
Gouvernements avant d'instituer une procedure 
officielle. 

ta proposition australienne tendant a creer un 
groupe de travail va plus loin encore que les dis
positions de la resolution 210 (VIII) ; or, a son 
avis, cette mesure serait prematuree. Le Secretaire 
general doit transmettre aux Gouvernements, le 
1er octobre de chaque annee au plus· tard, une liste 
de recommandations de 1' Assemblee generale 
et du Conseil sur !'application desquelles ils sont 
tenus de faire rapport avant le Ier mars de l'annee 
suivante. Le Conseil devrait attendre le retour de 
la date con venue. Le representant· du Bresil se 
prononce done en faveur de l'amendement fran<;ais, 
qui reporterait la reunion du groupe de travail 
a fevrier IgSo, ce qui donnerait aux Gouverne
ments un delai plus long pour remplir les obliga
tions qui leur incombent, aux termes de Ia resolu
tion zio (VIII) et permettrait de soumettre un 
plus grand nombre de reponses a l'examen du 
groupe de travail. En outre, le rapport du Conseil 
a l'Assemblee generale ne pouvant etre prepare 
avant septembre I950, il n'y a aucune raison 
valable de convoquer la reunion du groupe de 
travail longtemps avant Ia dixieme session du 
Conseil. 

Quant au mandat du groupe de travail en ques
tion, si on se borne a lui confier Ia tache d' examiner 
les reponses re<;ues des · Gouvernements, d' en 
determiner la valeur et de preparer un rapport 
exposant les faits, l'orateur estime que le groupe 
de travail ne ferait, en ce cas, pas autre chose qu'un 
rapport analogue a celui du Secretaire general 
(E/I325) ; auquel cas, il serait a peu pres inutile de 
le creer, le Secretariat etant aussi competent que 
lui pour s'acquitter de cette tache dans des delais 
plus courts. Si l'on veut que le groupe de travail 
fasse veritablement reuvre utile, il faudrait lui 
confier la preparation du projet de rapport du 
Conseil a l' Assemblee generale. Or, s'il se reunit au 
cours de la dixieme session du Conseil, il sera a 
meme de faire les deux choses, la deuxieme etant, 
de l'avis de l'orateur, la plus importante. 

M. Campos tient beaucoup a ce que le groupe de 
travail porte son attention sur le probleme souleve 
par le representant du Liban, lorsque celui-ci 
a evoque les diverses difficultes que les Gouverne
ments eprouvent a n§pondre aux questionnaires 
qui leur sont adresses. Si le groupe de travail 
doit analyser les reponses et presenter des observa
tions sur leur valeur, on pourra se trouver en face 
de la difficulte dont le representant du Royaume
Uni a parle, a sa voir que, conform.ement a I' Ar
ticle 6g, tous les Gouvernements Membres de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies devraient etre 
invites a s'asseoir ala table du Conseil pour exposer 
leur cas. C'est la une question qui demande a etre 
examinee plus en detaiL On ne s' est pas encore 
rendu un compte exact de ce que signifie au juste 
cette mesure. 

138 



Finally, if the Australian proposal that the. 
working group sit between the ninth and tenth 
sessions were adopted, another working group 
might have to be set up between the tenth and 
eleventh sessions to prepare the Council's report 
to the General Assembly. He was in favour of 
establishing only one working group, to deal with 
both problems and to meet early in 1950. He 
felt that the significance of the Australian proposal 
had not yet been fully realized, and he would 
reserve judgment on· the French amendment, 
though supporting it in principle, until the Coun
cil's intentions became more clearly apparent. 

The PRESIDENT drew the attention of the Coun
cil to the fact that the discussion had so far centred 
on replies received to a limited list of resolutions 
circulated by the Secretary-General - namely, 
those adopted up to the sixth session of the Coun
cil and the second session of the General Assembly. 
The Secretary-General's communication, which 
would be transmitted to Governments by r October 
1949 in accordance with the resolution zro (VIII), 
would include all recommendations and resolutions 
adopted at the seventh and eighth sessions of the 
Council. It should be borne in mind that the 
Secretary-General would be acting under those 
instructions at approximately the time that the 
working group would be meeting, if it were set 
up- a consideration relevant to the points raised 
by the Brazilian representative. 

Mr. ARUTIUN!AN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics), thanking the Australian representa
tive for the tribute he had paid at the previous 
meeting to the knowledge of procedure displayed 
by members of the Soviet Union delegation, 
regretted that he had perhaps not expressed him
self clearly enough in connexion with the inter
pretation of Article 64. If his remarks had been 
understood to suggest that Article 64 laid certain 
responsibilities on the Secretary-General, that had 
been the result of a slip of .the tongue. It was of 
course plain for anyone to read that Article 64 
made no reference to the Secretary-General, and 
dealt only with action to be taken by the Council. 
The important point, however, was that a definite 
procedure, whereby the Council was empowered 
to secure reports from Member Governments on 
implementation, was laid down in that Article, 
which went further than merely entrusting the 
Council with a certain task, by recommending a 
definite machinery for carrying out that task. 
Whether responsibility for the task would be 
carried by the Council, by the Secretary-General 
or by a working group set up specifically for the 
purpose, the procedure laid doWn in Article 64 
could not be by-passed. Moreover, General As
sembly resolution II9 (II) in no way superseded 
Article 64. Indeed, it made explicit reference to 
it, since the action recommended under that reso
lution was stated to be in fulfilment of Article 64. 
He had observed with concern the growth of a 
nihilistic attitude towards the provisions of the 
Charter. There seemed to be an inclination to 

Enfin, si l'on adoptait la proposition du repre
sentant de l'Australie tendant a convoquer une 
reunion du groupe de travail entre la neuvieme 
et la dixieme session, il faudrait peut-etre creer, 
entre la dixieme et la onzieme session, un autre 
groupe de travail charge d'elaborer le rapport 
du Conseil a l'Assemblee generale. L'orateur est 
done en faveur de la creation d'un seul groupe de 
travail qui serait charge d'etudier les deux pro
blemes et qui se reunirait au debut de 1950. A 
son avis, on n'a pas pleinement saisi la portee de 
la proposition australienne et, bien qu'il l'appuie 
en principe, l'orateur reserve son avis sur !'amen
dement propose par la delegation franc;aise, jusqu'au 
moment ou l'on verra plus clairementdansquel sens 
le Conseil a !'intention d'agir. 

Le PRESIDENT attire !'attention du Conseil 
sur le fait que, jusqu'ici, les debats se sont concen
tres sur les reponses envoyees par les Gouverne
ments a la liste restreinte de resolutions adressee 
par le Secretaire general, a savoir celles qui ont 
ete adoptees jusqu'a la sixieme session du Conseil 
et a la deuxieme session de 1' Assemblee generale. 
Les communications du Secretaire general, qui 
seront transmises aux Gouvernements le rer octobre 
1949 au plus tard, conformement a la resolution 
ZIO (VIII), feront etat de toutes les recommanda
tions et resolutions adoptees au cours de la septieme 
et de la huitieme session du Conseil. Il ne faut 
pas oublier qu'aux termes de ces instructions 
le Secretaire general s'acquittera de cette tache 
a peu pres a l'epoque ou le groupe de travail siegera, 
si toutefois il est cree: c'est la une consideration 
dont il faut tenir compte en examinant les points 
souleves par le representant du Bresil. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) remercie le representant de 
l'Australie de l'hommage qu'il a rendu lors de la 
seance precedente aux membres de la delegation 
de l'Union sovietique pour leur connaissance 
approfondie des questions de procedure, mais il 
regrette de ne pas s'etre exprime peut-etre avec 
toute la clarte voulue au sujet de !'interpretation 
de 1' Article 64. Si 1' on a pu deduire de ses remarques 
que !'Article 64 impose certaines responsabilites 
au Secretaire general, c'est par suite d'un lapsus 
linguce. Il est manifestement evident pour qui 
sait lire que !'Article 64 ne vise nullement le 
Secretaire general, mais a simplement trait aux 
mesures a prendre par le ConseiL Toutefois, le 
point important est le suivant : cet Article etablit 
une procedure determinee selon laquelle le Conseil 
est autorise a demander aux Gouvernements des 
rapports sur les mesures qu'ils ont prises en execu
tion d~ ses recommandations; or, cette procedure 
depasse le simple fait de charger le Conseil d'une 
tache donnee en recommandant la creation d'un 
organe special charge d'en assurer !'execution. 
Que la tache soit confiee au Conseil, au Secretaire 
general ou a un groupe de travail institue specia
lement a cet effet, on ne saurait tourner la procedure 
etablie par l'Article 64. En outre, la resolution 
II9 (II) de l'Assemblee generale ne remplace en 
aucune maniere 1' Article 64. En realite, elle se 
retere de fac;on explicite a cet Article, puisqu'il 
y est declare que les mesures recommandees aux 
termes de la resolution le sont en application de 
1' Article 64. M. Arutiunian s'inquiete de voir qu'une 

139 

/ 



disregard its binding character. It was essential 
that every proposal submitted by any delegation 
should accord both in letter and in spirit with the 
Charter. Thus, whatever procedure was adopted 
in connexion with implementation, it must be 
strictly in conformity with Article 64, a fact which 
had not received enough attention during the 
discussions. 

His delegation was opposed to the establishment 
of a working group, not because there was no 
provision for such action in Article 64, or because 
it considered, as the President had incorrectly 
suggested, that the creation of such a group was 
outside the competence of the Council, but in the 
light of other considerations. There was no neces
sity for setting up a working group when its tasks 
could perfectly·well be performed by the Secretary
General without incurring any additional expendi
ture. Furthermore, paragraph 3 of General As
sembly resolution rrg (II) specifically recommended 
that the Secretary-General report annually to the 
Council. 

Miss SALT (United Kingdom) agreed whole
heartedly with the statement made during the 
discussion by the United States representative 
that one of the main conclusions to be drawn from 
the debate was the necessity for holding it. Had 
that debate been held as soon as General Assembly 
resolution II9 (II) had been adopted, the Council 
would have been in a position to submit a good 
report. However, that had not been the case 
and there was no point in crying over spilt mille 
The Australian draft resolution provided the 
appropriate remedy, and would reduce, as far as 
was possible, the delay in considering the problem. 

The Brazilian representative's proposal that the 
working group~ in addition to considering the 
principles embodied in its terms of reference, should 
also draft the report, seemed at first sight attrac
tive. After careful consideration, however, the 
United Kingdom delegation thought that the con
clusions of the working group, on which only 
half the Members of the Council would be repre
sented, should be reviewed by the Council itself 
before any report was drafted. 

In the light of the explanations furnished by 
the Australian representative and of his proposal 
that the word "replies" be substituted for the 
word "results" in the second line of sub-para
graph (a), she would withdraw her proposal that 
sub-paragraph (e) be deleted. 

Mr. SEN (India) pointed out that in his summing
up of the previous debate, the President had 
omitted to mention the proposal made by the 
Indian delegation, that the question of implemen
tation should be dealt with by the Council at that 
session. Such a procedure would eliminate all the 
difficulties and complications entailed by the set
ting up of a special working group. The Indian 
delegation was quite ready to deal with the problem 
forthwith. 

certaine attitude negative a l'egard des dispositions 
de la Charte se repand de plus en plus ; on a ten
dance, semble-t-il, a ne tenir aucun compte de 
son caractere obligatoire. Toutes les propositions 
presentees par les delegations doivent obligatoi
rement etre en accord avec la Charte, dans !'esprit 
et dans la lettre. Ainsi, quelle que soit la procedure 
adoptee au sujet de la mise en reuvre des recom
mandations et des resolutions, elle doit etre rigou
reusement conforme aux dispositions de 1' Article 
64, fait qui n'a pas re~u, dans le cours des debats, 
!'attention qu'il merite. 

La delegation de l'Union sovietique est opposee 
a la constitution d'un groupe de travail, non parce 
que !'Article 64 ne contient aucune disposition 
justifiant cette mesure, ou parce qu'elle estime, 
selon !'interpretation erronee du President, que la 
creation d'un groupe de cette nature n'est pas 
de la competence du Conseil, mais parce qu'elle 
s'inspire d'autres considerations. II est inutile de 
constituer un groupe de travail lorsque les taches 
qu'il aurait a executer peuvent fort bien etre 
accomplies par le Secretaire general, sans entrainer 
de nouvelles depenses. En outre, le paragraphe 3 
de la resolution ng (II) de 1' Assemblee generale 
recommande expressement que le Secretaire general 
fasse rapport chaque annee au Conseil economique 
et social. 

Mile SALT (Royaume-Uni) est entierernent de 
l'avis du representant des Etats-Unis, qui a declare 
au cours de la discussion que l'une des principales 
conclusions qui se degagent du debat est qu'il etait 
precisement necessaire de l'engager. Si ce debat 
'avait eu lieu aussitOt apres !'adoption de la reso
lution II9 (II) de I' Assemblee generale, le Conseil 
aurait ete en mesure de presenter un rapport satis
faisant. Mais il n'en a pas ete ainsi et les regrets 
sont vains. Le projet de resolution de l'Australie 
fournit le remede approprie et reduirait autant 
que faire se peut le retard apporte a l'etude du 
problem e. 

A premiere vue, la proposition du representant 
du Bresil, qui voudrait que le groupe de travail 
etudie non seulement les principes enonces dans 
son mandat, mais redige aussi le rapport, semble 
seduisante. Mais apres un . examen attentif, la 
delegation du Royaume-Uni estime que c'est le 
Conseillui-meme qui devrait etudier les conclusions 
du groupe de travail, ou ne seront repn~sentes que 
la moitie des membres du Conseil, avant qu'aucun 
rapport soit redige. 

La representante du Royaume-Uni declare 
qu'apres les explications fournies par le represen
tant de l'Australie et etant donne la proposition 
de ce dernier, de remplacer le mot <<reponses)) par 
le mot (( resultats )) ala deuxieme ligne de l'alinea a), 
elle est disposee a retirer sa proposition visant 
a la suppression de l'alinea e). 

M. SEN (Inde) fait remarquer que le President, 
en resumant le debat precedent, a omis de men
tionner la proposition de la dt'Mgation indienne 
tendant a faire traiter par le Conseil, lors de cette 
session, la question de la mise en reuvre de ses 
recommandations. Cette fa~on de proceder evite
rait toutes les difficultes et toutes les complications 
qu'entrainerait la constitution d'un groupe de 
travail special. La delegation de l'Inde est toute 
prete a aborder ce probleme sur-le-champ. 

140 



He could only assume that his proposal had 
failed to find support, not through any opposition 
to immediate consideration of the ·problem, but 
rather because delegations did not have sufficient 
members to send representatives to a special com
mittee at the current session. 

The Indian and Lebanese delegations, therefore, 
had submitted four amendments (E/r4oo) to the 
Australian draft resolution. The first proposed 
deletion of the paragraph beginning with the 
words "Urges all Governments", since it was the 
intention of the Council not to criticise individual 
Governments. 

The second amendment had been prompted by 
the statement of the New Zealand representative 
that six Members of the Council were due to retire 
at the end of the session, and also by the fact that 
it would be dangerous to convene the working 
group both before and after the fourth session of 
the General Assembly, since the exact length of 
that session could not be accurately foreseen. 
Moreover, the period immediately preceding the 
Assembly would not be auspicious, since other 
committees of the Assembly would be meeting at 
the same time, and delegations would be extremely 
busy in preparing for the Assembly. He suggested 
that it could be left to the Committee itself, in 
consultation with the Secretary-General, to fix 
the exact date of its meeting. The proposal to 
delete the words " report before the end of I949 " 
was consequential, since if the working group met 
between the ninth session of the Council and the 
fourth session of the General Assembly, it would 
automatically report to the Council before the 
end of I949· 

The purpose of the third amendment was to 
delete the Australian proposal that the Committee 
should comment on the form of the replies, since 

1 

it had been agreed not to indict particular Govern
ments, and also the words "so far received", since 
additional replies might come in after the draft 
resolution had been adopted. The phrase "methods 
of securing more useful results in future" had also 
been deleted, since its meaning was not clear. 

The French amendment (E/I394), if accepted, 
would only delay consideration of the problem, 
possibly until the eleventh session of the Council. 
For if the working group met only during the 

· tenth session and submitted its report at the end 
of that session, Governments would still have to 
consider the report, and the question might have 
to be shelved until the following session. 

Mr. ScHNAKE (Chile) felt that the discussion 
had been both interesting and extremely useful 
in helping to clarify the sense and scope of the 
resolution which the Council was asked to adopt. 
Due regard should be paid to ·the dual aspect of 
the matter under discussion. While a great deal 
had been said so far about the replies from Govern
ments, the problem raised by the Secretary-Gene
ral's questions should not be overlooked. It was 
from that dual angle that the Council should 
study the matter. 

M. Senne peut que supposer que si sa proposition 
n'a pu tro;uver d'appui, ce n'est pas en raison 
d'une opposition quelconque a !'etude immediate 
du probleme, mais plutOt parce que les delega
tions n'ont pas assez de membres pour se faire 
representer a: un · comite special a la session en 
cours. 

C'est pourquoi les delegations de l'Inde et du 
Liban ont presente quatre amendements (E/r4oo) 
au projet de resolution de l'Australie. Le premier 
de ces amendements propose ·de supprimer le 
paragraphe commen<;ant par les mots : << Demande 
instamment aux Gouvernements », puisque le 
Conseil ne se propose pas de critiquer des Gouver
nements particuliers: 

Le deuxieme amendement s'inspire de la decla
ration du representant de la Nouvelle-Zelande, 
qui a rappele que le mandat de six des membres 
du Conseil expirera a la fin de la session, et aussi 
du fait qu'il serait dangereux de reunir le groupe 
de travail avant et apres la quatrieme session de 
I' Assemblee generale, puisqu'il est impossible de 
prevoir avec exactitude combien de temps durera 
cette session. De plus, la periode qui precedera 
immediatement 1' Assemblee ne serait pas favorable, 
car d'autres commissions de 1' Assemblee se reuni
ront a ce meme moment et les delegations seront 
extremement occupees par la preparation de 
1' Assemblee. Le representant de l'Inde estime qu' on 
pourrait laisser au comite lui-meme, apres echanges 
de vues avec le Secretaire general, le soin de fixer 
la date exacte de sa session. La proposition de 
supprimer les mots << et de faire rapport avant la 
fin de l'annee I949 >) va de soi, puisque le groupe 
de travail, reuni entre la neuvieme session du 
Conseil et la quatrieme session de I' Assemblee 
generale, ferait automatiquement rapport au 
Conseil avant la fin de I949· 

Le troisieme amendement a pour .but, d'une 
part, de supprimer la prop_osition australienne 
tendant a faire ajouter par le Comite certaines 
observations sur la forme des reponses, puisqu'il 
a ete convenu de ne pas accuser de Gouvernement 
particulier et, d'autre part, Cle supprimer egalement 
les mots « re<;ues jusqu'ici >>, puisque d'autres 
reponses arriveront peut-E!tre apres !'adoption du 
projet de resolution. L'expression «methodes 
permettant d'obtenir a l'avenir de meilleurs 
resultats )) a ete egalement supprimee car le sens 
n'en etait pas clair. 

L'amendement fran<;ais (E/I394), s'il etaitadopte, 
n'aurait pour effet que de di:fferer l'examen du pro
bleme probablement jusqu'a la onzieme session 
du Conseil. En effet, si le groupe de travail ne se 
reunit que pendant la dixieme session et presente 
son rapport a la fin de cette session, les Gouverne
ments auront encore a etudier le rapport, et la 
question risque d'etre laissee de c6te jusqu'a 
la session suivante. 

1\f. SCHNAKE (Chili) estime que le debat a ete 
interessant et tres utile, car il a contribue a preciser 
le sens et la portee de la resolution que le Conseil 
est invite a adopter. II importe de tenir compte 
du double aspect de la question debattue : en 
effet, on a beaucoup parle jusqu'ici des reponses 
des Gouvernements, mais il ne faut pas perdre de 
vue le probleme que soulevent les questions du 
Secretaire general elles-memes. C' est ce double 
aspect que le Conseil devrait etudier. 

141 



He shared the Chinese representative's view, 
particularly regarding the need for doing everything 
possible to encourage the spirit of understanding 
between Member States and the United Nations. 

The text of the Australian draft resolution 
affirmed the basic ideas which had been developed 
during the discussion. He would therefore vote in 
favour of that draft, and of any amendments his 
delegation considered to pe in line with its general 
sense. 

Mr. STINEBOWER {United States of America) 
felt obliged to intervene a third time, since consi
derable confusion had been introduced into the 
debate. He had been impressed by the ingenuity 
displayed by the Council in seeking to avoid 
the task entrusted to it by the General Assembly, 
and was sorry that such ingenuity had not been 
employed in expediting the solution of the problem. 
He also regretted the fact that the Brazilian 
representative had found his proposals aggravating, 
and stressed that they had originated merely in a 
desire to see the problem solved as quickly as 
possible. 

The Lebanese representative had said that many 
countries which had not been able to meet the 
time-limit laid down by the Secretary-General 
might have assumed that it was no longer incum
bent upon them to submit replies after that date, 
but, at the same time, had opposed the paragraph 
of the Australian proposal which urged Govern
ments to submit their replies. He did not under
stand the logic of such an argument. 

It should be remembered that General Assembly 
resolution II9 (II) had been formulated after a 
discussion on quite a different subject. 1 The 
United States delegation had viewed that resolution 
with certain misgivings, but since there had been 
a tremendous desire to reach unanimity it had, 
finally, together with all other members of the 
Assembly, voted in favour of it. It could be as
sumed, therefore, that the delegations which had 
voted for the resolution in the Assembly had known 
what they were doing, and what tasks the resolution 
would impose on their respective national adminis
trations. In the light of these facts the statements 
by certain representatives were somewhat puzzling. 

If all the amendments which sought to delete 
certain parts of the original Australian draft 
resolution were passed, relatively little would be 
left of it, and the matter would not have been 
greatly advanced. The French amendment would 
have the effect of deferring discussion of the question 
until the next summer session of the Council, 
since the report of the working group would .have 
to be examined with care and there might not be 
time to do that before the end of the winter session. 
It seemed that any country which had had diffi
culty in complying with the requests of the Secre
tary-General would support the joint Indian arid 
Lebanese amendment with regard to timing. By 
that means it would be possible to re-examine the 
form of such requests before they had to be made 
again on r October. His own delegation would be 
satisfied either with the joint amendment or with 

1 See Official Records of the General Assembly, second ses
sion, ro2nd meeting. 

L'orateur partage le point de vue expose par le 
representant de laChine en ce qui concerne notam
ment la necessite de favoriser par tous les moyens 
l'esprit de comprehension entre les Etats Membres 
et !'Organisation des Nations Unies. 

Le projet de resolution presente par la delegation 
de l'Australie reaffirme les idees essentielles qui se 
sont fait jour au cours du debat. Le representant 
du Chili votera done en faveur de ce projet et 
de tons amendements qui lui paraissent conformes 
au sens general de ce projet. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) se 
voit oblige d'intervenir pour la troisieme fois, 
car le debat a pris une tournure extremement 
confuse. II a ete frappe par l'habilete avec laquelle 
le Conseil a chercM a eluder la tache que lui a 
confiee I' Assemblee generale et il regrette que cette 
ingeniosite n'ait pas ete consacree a hater la solution 
du problt~me. II regrette egalement que le repre
sentant du Bresil ait trouve que les propositions 
qu'il a presentees n'amelioraient nullement les 
chases et il souligne qu'il a ete mft par le desir de 
voir resoudre le probleine aussi vite que possible. 

Le representant du Liban a declare que de 
nombreux pays, qui n'ont pas ete en mesure d'obser
ver les delais fixes par le Secretaire general, ont 
bien pu supposer qu'ils n'avaient plus a envoyer 
de reponses passe la date fixee, et se sont par 
ailleurs opposes a !'adoption du paragraphe de la 
proposition australienne qui rappelait instamment 
aux Gouvernements de presenter leurs rapports. 
M. Stinebower ne croit pas qu'un argument de ce 
genre soit bien logique. 

II ne faut pas oublier que la resolution II9 (II) 
de l'Assemblee generale a ete formult:e a la suite 
d'une discussion sur un sujet tout different 1• 

Ce n'est pas sans apprehension que la delegation 
des Etats-Unis a vu cette resolution, mais elle a 
finalement vote en sa faveur avec tous les autres 
membres de l'Assembh~e, puisqu'il existait un vif 
desir de parvenir a l'unanimite sur ce point. On 
peut done supposer que les delegations qui ont vote 
en faveur de la resolution al'Assemblee savaient ce 
qu'elles faisaient et savaient aussi quelles taches 
la resolution imposerait a leurs administrations 
nationales respectives. Quand on considere ces 
faits, on est assez perplexe devant les declarations 
de certains representants. 

Si tous les amendements qui visent a supprimer 
certaines parties du texte original de la resolution 
australienne etaient adoptes, il ne resterait plus 
grand-chose de ce projet et !'affaire n'aurait guere 
avance. L'amendement fran«;ais aurait pour effet 
de retarder l'examen de la question jusqu'a la 
prochaine session d'ete du Conseil, car le rapport 
du groupe de travail devra etre etudie avec soin 
et peut-etre n'aura-t-on pas le temps de le faire 
avant la fin de la session d'hiver. 11 semble que 
tout pays qui aura eprouve de la difficulte a satis
faire a la demande du Secretaire general doive 
appuyer l'amendement presente conjointement 
par l'Inde et le Liban en ce qui concerne la date 
de la reunion du groupe de travail. Par ce moyen 
il serait possible de reexaminer la forme a donner 
a cette demande avant le rer octobre, dctte a 
laquelle de nouvelles demandes devront etre 

1 Voir Documents offi.ciels de l'Assembl6e gen6rale, denxH~
me session, 1028 seance. 

142 



the terms of the Australian draft resolution on 
that issue. 

Delegations should not allow themselves to be 
misled as to the alleged difficulty of interpreting 
the Secretary-General's enquiry. In simple words 
it amounted to the following : "You have all 
voted for General Assembly resolutions on econo
mic and social matters. What steps have you 
taken to implement those resolutions ?" 

Mr. AsTAPENKO (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) disagreed with the United Kingdom 
representative's statement that the discussion had 
shown the need for setting up a working group to 
examine from Governments. His delegation 
took the contrary view, particularly as the Soviet 
Union representative had explained that the 
creation of such a group would be unjustifiable 
from a financial point of view and that its work 
could quite easily be carried out by the Secretariat. 
It had, moreover, been stressed that the establish
ment of such a working group would run counter 
to the procedure laid down in the Charter for 
implementing Assembly and Council resolutions. 
His delegation, therefore, could not support the 
Australian resolution. 

The PRESIDENT observed that the time had 
come to vote on the question, and proposed that 
the Australian draft resolution (Ejr382) should be 
taken as the basic text. 

That was agreed. 
The preamble to the Australian draft resolution 

beginning with the words "Acting in pursuance" 
and ending with the words "and Addenda", was 
unanimously adopted. 

The United States amendment to add to the Pre
amble the words "Considering that only twenty-eight 
members of the United Nations have submitted 
replies in compliance with General Assembly 
resolution II9 (II)", was rejected by 7 votes to 2 

with 7 abstentions. 

Mr. WALKER (Australia) explained that he 
had voted against the United States amendment 
on the assumption that the fact that only twenty
eight members had submitted replies would be 
included in the Council's report to the Assembly. 

The joint Indian and Le.banese amendment to 
delete the paragraph beginning "The Economic 
and Social Council urges all Governments" and 
ending "and the Council", was rejected by 8 votes 
to 5 with 3 abstentions. 

That paragraph was adopted unamended by 
7 votes to 4 with 5 abstentions. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that the paragraph 
beginning ·"Decides" and ending "in particular", 
contained four points of principle which would 
be voted on separately : (a) the establishment 
of a working group; (b) the composition of that 
worlting group ; (c) date of meeting; and (d) its 
report. 

It was agreed that the body in question should 
be known as an ad hoc committee, and not as a 
working group. 

envoyees. La deh~gation des Etats-Unis se decla
rerait satisfaite soit de l'amendement commun, 
soit des termes du projet de resolution australien 
sur ce point. 

11 ne faut pas que les delegations se meprennent 
sur la pretendue di:fficulte qu'il y aurait a inter
preter la demande du Secretaire general. Cette 
demande se reduit simplement a ceci : « Vous 
avez tous vote pour les resolutions de 1' Assemblee 
generale relatives aux questions economiques et 
sociales. Quelles mesures avez-vous prises pour 
mettre en reuvre ces resolutions ? )) 

M. AsTAPENKO (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) n'estime pas, comme le fait le 
representant du Royaume-Uni, que la discussion 
ait fait ressortir la necessite de const1tuer un groupe 
de travail d'examiner les reponses adressees 
par les Gouvernements. Sa delegation croit le 
contraire, etant donne surtout que le representant 
de !'Union sovietique a explique que la creation 
d'un tel groupe de travail ne se justifie pas du 
point de vue financier et que le Secretariat pourrait 
tout aussi bien executer les taches qui seraient 
confiees au groupe. On a de plus souligne que !'insti
tution d'un tel groupe de travail serait contraire 
a la procedure fixee dans la Charte pour la mise en 
reuvre des resolutions de 1' Assemblee et du Conseil. 
C'est pourquoi la delegation de Bielorussie ne peut 
appuyer la resolution australienne. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que le. moment 
est venu de mettre la question aux voix et il 
propose de prendre, comme texte de base, le projet 
de resolution de l'Australie (Ejr382). 

Il en est ainsi decide. 
Le Comite adopte a l'unanimite le preambule 

du projet de resolution de l'Australie, qui commence 
par les mots<( Agissant en execution)) et qui s'acMve 
par les mots << et Addenda Jl. 

Par 7 voix contre 2, avec 7 abstentions, l'anumde
mentdes Etats-Unis tendant a afouter au preambule les 
mots suivants <( consider ant que vingt-huit M embres 
seulement des Nations Unies ont presente des reponses 
en execution de la resolution II9 (II) de l'Assemblee 
generale )) est refete. 

M. WALKER (Australie) explique qu'il a vote 
contre l'amendement des Etats-Unis parce qu'il 
suppose que le fait que vingt-huit Membres seule
ment ont presente des reponses figurera dans le 
rapport du Conseil a l'Assemblee. 

Par 8 voix contre 5, avec 3 abstentions, l'amende
ment presente conjointement par l'Inde et le Liban 
et tendant a supprimer l' alinea (qui commence 
par les mots « Le Conseil economique et social 
demande instamme1~t aux Gouvernements >J et se 
termine par « et du Conseil J>) est repousse. 

Par 7 voix contre 4, avec 5 abstentions, cet alinea 
est adopte sans amendement. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que 1' alinea 
commenc;:ant par le mot «Decide » et se terminant 
par « notamment >J contient quatre points de prin
cipe qui seront mis aux voix par division: a) insti
tution d'un groupe de travail; b) composition 
dudit groupe de travail ; c) date de sa reunion ; 
d) rapport qu'il presentera. 

Il est decide que l'organe en question sera designe 
sous le nom de comite special et non sous celui 
de groupe de travail. 

143 



(a) Establishment of an ad hoc committee. 

The proposal to establish an ad hoc committee 
was adopted by I2 votes to 3 with 2 abstentions. 

(b) Composition of the ad hoc committee. 

The proposal that the ad hoc committee should 
be composed of 9 members was adopted by I2 votes 
to none with 5 abstentions. 

(c) Date of meeting of the ad hoc committee. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that there were 
three proposals as to when the ad hoc committee 
should meet : (i) the Australian proposal that it 
should meet between the ninth and tenth sessions 
of the Council ; (ii) the French proposal that it 
should meet a few days before the opening of 
the tenth session and sit for as long as might be 
necessary to enable it to report to the Council 
before the end of that session; and (iii) the joint 
Indian and Lebanese proposal that it should 
meet between the ninth session of the Council 
and the fourth session of the General Assembly. 

Mr. ARuTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed, as a fourth amendment, 
that the ad hoc committee should meet during 
the tenth session of the Council. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
on a point of order, said that rule 62 of the rules 
of procedure stated that: "After the voting has 
commenced, no representative shall interrupt 
the voting except on a point of order in connexion 
with the actual conduct of the voting." The 
Soviet Union proposal, therefore, seemed out of 
order. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said he would have no objection if the 
President ruled his proposal out of order on 
formal grounds, since he did not attach great 
importance to it. However, from the practical 
point of view it would be expedient to take a vote 
on it, since the principle contained in his proposal 
had been raised during the debate before voting 
started. 

The PRESIDENT replied that although the 
Soviet Union representative was technically out 
of order in making his proposal, in the circumstances 
it might be advisable to allow a vote on it, since 
the principle it contained had been raised during 
discussion. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America} 
withdrew his point of order, but wished to make 
it clear that he had intervened, not to score a 
debating point, but to preserve respect for rule 62. 
He hoped the procedure proposed by the President 
would not create a precedent. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics} stressed that the proposal he had made was 
consequential on the decision to establish an ad hoc 
committee. He could not have made it before 
that decision had been taken. 

Miss SALT (United Kingdom) felt rule 62 should 
not apply to a vote taken in parts. 

The Soviet Union proposal that the ad hoc com
mittee should be convened during the tenth session 

a} Institution d'un comite special. 

Par I2 voix contre 3, avec 2 abstentions, la proposi
tion tendant a instit~Jer un comite special est adoptee. 

b) Composition du comite special. 

Par I2 voix,sans opposition, avec 5 abstentions, 
ta proposition tendant a fixer a 9 le nombre des 
membres du comite special est adoptee. 

c) Date de la reUnion du comite special. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer qu'il existe trois 
propositions relatives ala date a laquelle le comite 
special se reunirait: i} la proposition australienne 
tendant a reunir le groupe entre la neuvieme et la 
dixieme session du Conseil ; ii} la proposition 
frant;aise tendant a le reunir quelques jours avant 
le debut de la dixieme session, le Comite devant 
sieger le temps necessaire pour faire rapport au 
Conseil avant la fin de ladite session ; iii} la propo
sition commune de l'Inde et du Liban, tendant a 
le reunir entre la neuvieme session du Conseil et la 
quatrieme session de 1' Assemblee generale. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques} propose, a titre de quatrieme 
amendement, que le comite special se reunisse 
pendant la dixieme session du Conseil. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) souleve 
une question de procedure et rappelle !'article 62 
du reglement interieur, ainsi COn((U: « Quand le 
scrutin est commence, aucun representant ne peut 
l'interrompre, sauf s'il s'agit d'une motion d'ordre 
relative a la maniere dont s'effectue le scrutin. )) 
La proposition de l'Union sovietique semble done 
irrecevable. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare qu'il ne voit aucun incon
venient ace que le President declare sa proposition 
irrecevable pour des raisons de procedure, car i1 
n'y attache pas nne grande importance. Toutefois, 
il vaudrait la peine, du point de vue pratique, de 
la mettre aux voix, carle principe qu'elle contient 
a ete pose au cours du debat, avant le debut du 
scrutin. 

Le PR!~SIDENT repond que si, d'apres le regle
ment, la proposition du representant de !'Union 
sovietique n' est pas recevable, en 1' occurrence 
il serait peut-etre bon de la mettre aux voix, 
puisque le principe qu'elle contient a ete invoque 
au cours de la discussion. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) retire 
sa motion d'ordre, mais il tient a bien preciser 
que s'il est intervenu, ce n'est pas pour marquer 
un point dans le debat mais pour sauvegarder l'ob4 

servation de !'article 62. II espere que la methode 
proposee par le President ne constituera pas un 
precedent. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques soda-. 
listes sovietiques) souligne que sa proposition 
resulte de la decision d'instituer un comite special. 
II n'aurait pas pu la formuler avant que cette 
decision ait ete prise. . 

Mlle SALT (Royaume-Uni) estime que !'article 62 
ne doit pas s'appliquer a un vote par division. 

Par 8 voix contre 4, avec 4 abstentions,la proposition 
de l'Union sovietique tendant a reunir le comite 

144 



of the Cou?fil was rejected by 8 votes to 4 with 
4 abstentions. . . · 

· The French proposal that the ad· hoc committee 
should be convened a few days before the opening of· 
the tenth session and that it. shou?if, sit for ·as. long 
as might be necessary to enable it to report to the 
Council before the end of the tenth session, was 
rejected by 8 votes to 7 with z abstentions. 

Mr. WALKER (Australia) said that, if further 
amendments were to be permitted during the 
vote, he would re-word the latter part of tlJ.e 
fourth paragraph of the Australian draft resolution 
to read : " ... and report to the Economic and 
Social Council at its tenth sesSion ... ".· 

Mr. SEN (India) said that in that case, With the 
consent of the Lebanese representative, he would 
withdraw the joint amendment to the fourth 
paragraph in favour of the new Australian te)!:.t. 

Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon) assented. 

The Australian proposal that the Committee 
should sit between the ninth and tenth sessions of 
the Council was adopted by IO votes to 6 with I 

abstention. 

(d) Report of the ad hoc committee. 

The Australian proposal that the ad hoc committee 
should examine the replies received from Govetnments 
and report to the Council at its tenth session was 
adopted by II votes to none with 7,abstentions. 

. On the proposal of the Chinese representative, it 
was agreed that the words "so far" be. deleted from 
sub-paragraph (a) of the Australian draft resolution. 

The meeting rose at LIO p.m. 

special pendant la dixieme session du Conseil est 
repoussee. 

Par8voix contre 7,avec 2 abstentions, la proposition 
franyaise tendant a reunir le comite special quelques 
fours avant.le debut de la dixieme session, le.comite 
devant sieger le temps necessaire pour faire rapport 
au Conseil avant. -la fin de la dixieme session, est 
repoussee. . · 

M. WALKER (Austraiie) declare que s'il est .pos~ 
sible de presenter d' autres amendements au. cours 
du scrutin, il voudrait modifier la fin du quatrieme 
alinea du projet de resolution australien en disant 
'' ... et de faire rapport au Conseil economique 
et social a sa dixieme session ... )), 

M. SEN (Inde) declare que dans ce cas, si le 
representant du Liban y consent, il retirera I' amen
dement commun au quatrieme paragraphe en 
faveur du nouveau texte australien. 

M. HAKIM (Liban) y consent. 

La proposition australienne, tendant a reunir le 
comite special entre les neuvieme et dixieme sessions 
du Conseil est adoptee par IO vpix contre 6, avec 
une abstention. 

d) Rapport du comite special. 

La proposition australienne tendant a faire exami
ner par le comite special les reponses refues des 
gouvernements pour qu'ilfasse rapport au Conseil 
a sa dixieme session est adoptee par II voix, sans 
opposition, avec 7 abstentions . 

Sur la proposition du representant de la Chine, 
le Conseil .decide de supprimer les mots << fusqt!-'ici » 
dans l' alinea a) du· projet de resolution del' Austr(tlie. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. IO. 

145 


